Dear IACC members and other colleagues,

| refer to the quarterly IACC coordinated batch release of agency circulars.

As per members’ previous request, we are forwarding the email broadcast from CORENET X Info on the 8
circulars batch published on 2 Mar 2026 — for your ease of reference and/or onward circulation to your

colleagues and members, if required.
Going forward, we would appreciate it if you could help encourage them to also sign up for the free
subscription to the new CORENET X Info, which contains other useful information besides agencies’

circulars. (Fyi, the former CORENET e-INFO has been decommissioned since Jun 2025.)

e CORENET X Info Circulars page : https://info.corenet.gov.sg/resources/circulars

e CORENET X Info Subscription page : https://info.corenet.gov.sg/resources/subscription/subscribe

Regards,

IACC Secretariat

LEE HING CHENG - Principal Engineer - Building & Construction Authority - TEL: +65 6804 4341 - Fax: +65
6334 4031

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not copy, distribute or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Please
delete the email and notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error. Check out our website at
http://www1.bca.gov.sg.

From: CORENETX EINFO <CORENETX eINFO@corenet.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2026 6:30 PM

To: Hing Cheng LEE (BCA) <LEE Hing Cheng@bca.gov.sg>
Subject: CORENET X info Circulars 2-Mar-2026

Dear Industry Professionals,
COORDINATED QUARTERLY RELEASE OF REGULATORY CIRCULARS BY AGENCIES
Since 5 Jul 2019, the Inter-Agency Coordinating Committee (IACC) has embarked on an initiative to

coordinate the release of the respective regulatory agency circulars in batches. This is to address the
industry’s feedback on the need to keep track of the various agencies’ circulars, and suggestion for greater
coordination

This initiative covers primarily circulars on regulatory and/or technical requirements. At the same time,
whenever possible, the relevant agencies will incorporate a grace period of at least 6 months before the
requirements come into effect. Requirements which are time sensitive, such as safety related, or
relaxations, may however not be subject to this initiative.

Releases follow a Mar-Jun-Sep-Dec cycle. The current Mar 2026 batch of 8 published circulars are

summarized below. You can access the circulars via our new portal at

https://info.corenet.gov.sg/resources/circulars.
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Thank you
On behalf of IACC Secretariat

Best Regards,
CORENET X

Circulars

Building and Construction Authority

Enhanced Framework For Reused Steel In BC1: 2023 Design Guide For The Use Of 02-Mar-26
Alternative Structural Steel To Eurocode 3 (2nd Ed)

Building and Construction Authority

Reminder On Proper Conduct Of Periodic Structural Inspections (PSI) And Professional 02-Mar-26
Standards Expected Of Structural Engineers

Building and Construction Authority

. . o . . 02-Mar-26
Companion Guide To Code On Accessibility In The Built Environment 2025
Building and Construction Authority - Urban Redevelopment Authority 02-Mar-26
Updates to CORENET X Payment Methods
Land Transport Authority
Enhancing Submission Process For Street Works Proposals Relating To Development
02-Mar-26
Works
- Design Templates For DG And CG Stage Submissions
Land Transport Authority
.. . 02-Mar-26
Revision To Standard Details Of Road Elements (SDRE)
Singapore Civil Defence Force
. 02-Mar-26
Amendments To Fire Code 2023 — 5th Batch of Amendments
Urban Redevelopment Authority
02-Mar-26

2026 URA Architectural Heritage Awards: Open Call For Submissions
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